1(12/7/2016) Bullding Inspections - Redzone & Tiison - Porlland Lafayelie Site_

From: Ben Madden <bmadden@tilsontech.com:

To; "buitdinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
ce: Ryan Rodel <irodel@tilsontech.com>, Terry Turner <tturner@tilsontech.com>
Date: 12/1/2015 8:55 AM

Subject: Redzone & Tilson - Portland Lafayette Site - BP Application

Attachments: Redzone & Tilson - Portland Lafayette Site - BP Appiication.pdf; Redzone & Tilson -
Portland Lafayette Site - ConstructionDrawing. pdf

City of Portland Building Inspections,

Good morning. | hope you all had a good thanksgiving. Attached is a building permit appiication and
construction drawings for a wireless antenna co-location proposed by Redzone Wireless with Tilson
Technology Management performing the work. Redzone Wireless is looking to install 3 wireless LTE
spectrum antennas for broadband internet service on the roof of the building at 638 Congress St.,
Portland, ME 04101, alongside existing U.S. Cellular antennas. Please see the attached files for a more
in depth overview of the project. If there are any questions, please reach out. Thank you.
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Tilson is hiring! Please visit our employment page<http://www tilsontech.com/AboutUs/Employment> for

details.



